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MEMORANDUM
TO: Tribal Executive Committee Members, Tribal Council Members,
Constitutional Delegates Enrollment Committee and
Reservation Enrollment Coordinators 9 | éj\aﬂ/ —
FROM: Catherine J. Chavers, President @ﬂbw

SUBJECT: Special Tribal Executive Committee Meeting

At the last Tribal Executive Committee meeting in January, I was asked to call a Special Tribal
Executive Committee meeting regarding enrollment with Constitutional Delegates Enrollment
Committee and Reservation Enrollment Coordinators. Due to Covid guidelines and limited
space, others may view via zoom, link will be posted at mnchippewatribe.org.

The meeting is set for 1:00 pm, March 4, 2021 at Grand Casino Hinckley to discuss the
following issues:

» Resolution 31-15
» Resolution 32-15
> 1941 Base Roll Correction Resolution presented by Alan Roy at January meeting.

A separate invite to the zoom meeting will be emailed to the Tribal Executive Committee
members, Reservation Tribal Council Members and Constitutional delegates participating prior
to the meeting.

Tribal Executive Committee meeting packets have been provided to all Tribal Council members,
please bring packet to meeting.

If you have any questions regarding the meeting, please contact Gary Frazer, Executive Director.
Thank you
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